Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, SEVENTY-THIRD MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Tuesday, October 14, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.
Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.
Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the
Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (25-417) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that

the consent agenda be approved including:
1. Approval of the October 10, 2025 minutes of the Board of County

Commissioners.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS
The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 410 That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the
October 03, 2025 minutes, and Authorizing the Chairman to sign the
previous week’s vouchers

Motion 25 411 To accept the letter of resignation from Sheridan Township Trustee
Norma Washington and accept the recommendation of appointing
Delores Washington as Sheridan Township Trustee

Motion 25 412 To approve the September 2025 Clerk’s Report as presented

Motion 25 413 To recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session
for 10 minutes to discuss legal advice regarding bids which would be
deemed privileged in the attorney-client relationship pursuant to the

consultation with attorney exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(2), with the

Page 1 of 5




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

County Commissioners and County Counselor Jim Emerson present.
The open meeting will resume at 11:09 A.M. The motion passed 3-0
Motion 25 414 To approve the recommendation of JT Construction as the low bid for
the storage building as presented
Motion 25 415 To approve the EMS rate increases effective as of October 13, 2025
Motion 25 416 To approve the letter of intention with Varney and Associates

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

Item One: Mr. Jeff Fischer and Mr. Steve Rockers with KDOT addressed the
Commissioners. Mr. Rockers stated they are here to give the Commissioners an update
on the 69 Highway study and updates in Crawford County. Mr. Rockers gave some
background information on this project and study. Mr. Fischer discussed committed
projects. He also discussed topics of improving safety and improving mobility.
Commissioner Wood discussed a couple of roads specifically that do not allow for left
turns and Mr. Fischer explained. Commissioner Blair asked if some of those roads would
be closures if the left turns were not taken away and Mr. Fischer confirmed.
Commissioner Wood discussed the intersection at Centennial and the bypass. Mr. Fischer
stated the biggest item on this list is likely the Quincy roundabout. Mr. Fischer discussed
other projects. Commissioner Blair asked about some of the projects on the list and asked
if some will happen and some may not and Mr. Fischer and Mr. Rockers explained. Mr.
Fischer stated they have began meeting with businesses and property owners who will be
affected by certain projects. Commissioner Wood mentioned 510th, 520th, and 530th.
Mr. Fischer stated there will be more meetings next summer and they will give updates
after those. Commissioner Wood stated when KDOT puts signals in and roundabouts in
that 260th, a county road, is going to get increased traffic and asked if there is any
funding available to help improve this road and Mr. Fischer and Mr. Rockers explained.
Mr. Rockers asked if Commissioner Wood was able to attend the local consult meeting
and Commissioner Wood confirmed he did and that he brought this up there as well.
County Clerk Lisa Lusker asked about the intersection of 69 Highway and 590th and
asked if they have looked into the traffic light here and the timing of the light. She
explained people run this light all of the time and Mr. Fischer explained the traffic light.
Ms. Lusker explained it is too quick of a time between the light turning red and the other
turning green and Mr. Fischer stated the timing could possibly be adjusted. Ms. Judy
Prince addressed the Commissioners. She stated she also encounters this intersection that
Ms. Lusker discussed and that she knows of several people who have had accidents and
deaths at this intersection. Ms. Prince explained she has witnessed several semitrucks and
other vehicles that blow through the red light and that she believes a roundabout, rumble
strips, or a flashing warning light may help with this. Commissioner Moody says he has
witnessed this as well. Ms. Lusker mentioned a delay in the light changing would help
also. Commissioner Wood discussed the intersection at 520th and the bypass on the west
side and that a sign has been put up that is now an obstruction of view.

Page 2 of 5




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS
MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS
MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC

Item One: Ms. Judy Prince addressed the Commissioners. She asked the Commissioners
about the annexation in Mulberry that was brought up in a previous meeting and wanted
to know if they have to have those plans approved by the Commissioners. Commissioner
Moody explained they have not been approached by the City of Mulberry and that there
has just been discussion about it. Mr. Emerson explained the three ways city can annex
property and that the county does not get involved until the city has finished their portion.
Ms. Prince asked if the city is applying to annex for the purpose of things that go against
the moratorium how does that procedure go one the annexation is approved and Mr.
Emerson explained. Ms. Prince asked if it would be on the county to deny the annexation
due to the purpose of annexation going against the moratorium and Mr. Emerson
explained that is not in the statute and that the statute explains what the county has to
look at when considering.

NEW BUSINESS

Item One: Ms. Lusker stated election time is getting closer and that she would like to get
the Canvass scheduled for November 14" at 9:00 AM before the regular meeting.
Commissioners agreed to this day.

Item Two: Ms. Lusker requested a work session with Ryan Insurance on October 24™ at
9:00 AM. Commissioner Wood asked what it is regarding and Ms. Lusker stated it is to
discuss insurance and to have the Sheriff’s department present as well. Commissioner
Moody asked if this is the earliest Mr. Wally Wilson could attend a work session and Ms.
Lusker explained. Commissioner Wood asked if he could not be here on October 17th or
October 21 and Ms. Lusker explained there is already a work session with Bukaty on
October 17" and Mr. Wilson will be out of town on October 21%. Commissioner Wood
asked if they can schedule a meeting before this time because they are talking about
serious business and Mr. Emerson explained the Sheriff will not be able to attend October
17, Commissioner Wood stated everyone needs to be present for this work session.
Commissioner Wood stated to make the work session at 8:30 AM not at 9:00 AM.

OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Commissioner Blair mentioned the bridge they discussed last week only has
erosion on the apron of the bridge so it was going to be addressed this morning.

Item Two: Commissioner Moody discussed the intersection of Sugar Creek Road and
Gooding Road and that there are cedar trees obstructing the view. He stated he is not sure
anyone lives at this property but that he would like to have the trees trimmed back.
Commissioner Wood stated that should be City of Frontenac. Mr. Emerson stated he
believes it is City of Frontenac jurisdiction but that they will get it figured out.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Page 3 of 5



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item One: County Counselor Jim Emerson requested an executive session for 15 minutes
to discuss items that would be deemed privileged in the Attorney-Client Relationship.

On motion (25-418) of Commissioner Moody and second of Commissioner Blair to
recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session for 15 minutes to
discuss legal advice regarding insurance which would be deemed privileged in the
attorney-client relationship pursuant to the consultation with attorney exception, K.S.A.
75-4319(b)(2), with the County Commissioners and County Counselor Jim Emerson
present. The open meeting will resume at 11:06 A.M. The motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 10:51 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 11:03 AM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

Item Two: Commissioner Wood requested an executive session for 15 minutes to discuss
items that would be deemed privileged in the Attorney-Client Relationship.

On motion (25-419) of Commissioner Moody and second of Commissioner Blair to
recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session for 15 minutes to
discuss legal advice regarding insurance which would be deemed privileged in the
attorney-client relationship pursuant to the consultation with attorney exception, K.S.A.
75-4319(b)(2), with the County Commissioners and County Counselor Jim Emerson
present. The open meeting will resume at 11:19 A.M. The motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 11:04 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 11:15 AM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

Item Three: Commissioner Wood requested an executive session for 10 minutes to
discuss items that would be deemed privileged in the Attorney-Client Relationship.

On motion (25-420) of Commissioner Moody and second of Commissioner Blair to
recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session for 10 minutes to
discuss legal advice regarding legal issues which would be deemed privileged in the
attorney-client relationship pursuant to the consultation with attorney exception, K.S.A.
75-4319(b)(2), with the County Commissioners and County Counselor Jim Emerson
present. The open meeting will resume at 11:26 A.M. The motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Page 4 of 5



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Absent or not voting:
The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 11:16 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 11:26 AM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: October 17, 2025- 9:00 AM Work Session with Bukaty to discuss insurance
options.

Item Two: October 24, 2025- 8:30 AM Work Session with Ryan Insurance and
Sheriff’s Department to discuss insurance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Item One: November 14, 2025- 9:00 AM The Board of County Canvassers will meet to
canvass the ballots from the 2025 General Election with the Regular Session
commencing immediately after the canvass.

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn
the October 14, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 11:27
AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 10/15/25 2:45 PM/amended BKW 10/16/25 12:30 PM

Page 5 of 5



